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Kay Flynn

To: Paula Isler; Jackie Knight
Subject: RE: Sterling Time Company

Thanks for checking on this. I'll make the necessary corrections in CMS and the docket file(s).

——Original Message-—-

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, January 05, 2001 3:39 PM
To: Kay Flynn; Jackie Knight

Subject: FW: Sterling Time Company

Kay, you are correct. Ijust heard back from Kelli Muhammad with TCS and she advised me that she inadvertently put the wrong
company code on the $68 payment. She put TX282 and the payment should be applied to TJ309. She faxed me a note confirming
this. I will put it in the interoffice mail to be added to the docket file(s).

Jackie, please transfer the $68 payment for 1999 RAF, penalty and interest from TX282 (HJN Telecom Inc.) to TJ309 Sterling Time
Company d/b/a STC. A copy of the faxed note will be sent to you also.

Let me know if either of you have any questions. Thanks.

-—-Original Message-—-

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, January 05, 2001 8:15 AM
To: Paula Isler

Cc: Jackie Knight

Subject: Sterling Time Company

Paula, back in December the PSC received a $68 check from TCS Corporate Services, Inc. (Dep D396 dated 12/12/00). The check
accompanied a RAF form indicating the company code was TX282 and the company name was Sterling Time Company. However, I
don't believe those two match up. I think this may be a case where the rep or company re-did the RAF form and maybe typed in the
wrong company code.

I think that $68 payment should be credited to company code TJ309 in Docket 001362. Can you check and advise for sure? I'll leave
things as they are in CMS (with info posted in Docket 001467) till I hear back from you.

Thanks.

Kay

—
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Paula Isler ceOENED PO

From: Paula Isler U

Sent: Friday, January 05, 2001 3:39 PM 01 JAN-8 AH11:S6

To: Kay Flynn; Jackie Knight ¥

Subject: FW: Sterling Time Company o - AND
)"}\E.';" iy MNL

{ AN bt e o
Kay, you are correct. I just heard back from Kelli Muha Eﬁkﬁgggﬂgés and she advised me
that she inadvertently put the wrong company code on the $68 payment. She put TX282 and
the payment should be applied to TJ309. She faxed me a note confirming this. I will put
it in the interoffice mail to be added to the docket file(s).

Jackie, please transfer the $68 payment for 1999 RAF, penalty and interest from TX282 (HJIN
Telecom Inc.) to TJ309 Sterling Time Company d/b/a STC. A copy of the faxed note will be
sent to you also.

Let me know if either of you have any questions. Thanks.

------ Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, January 05, 2001 8:15 AM
To: Paula Isler

Cc: Jackie Knight

Subject: Sterling Time Company

Paula, back in December the PSC received a $68 check from TCS Corporate Services, Inc.
(Dep D396 dated 12/12/00) . The check accompanied a RAF form indicating the company code
was TX282 and the company name was Sterling Time Company. However, I don't believe those
two match up. I think this may be a case where the rep or company re-did the RAF form and
maybe typed in the wrong company code.

I think that $68 payment should be credited to company code TJ309 in Docket 001362. Can
you check and advise for sure? I'll leave things as they are in CMS (with info posted in
Docket 001467) till I hear back from you.

Thanks.

Kay
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6455 East Johns Crossing, Sulte 285, Duluth, GA 30097
Phone (678) 775-2244, fax (678) 775-2284

To: Ms. Blanca Bayo', Division of Records and Reporting Florida Public Service Cornmission

From: Kelli Muhammad, Research Compiianca Analyst

cC:

Date: January 5, 2001

Re: Sterling Time Company ¥ TK308

Dear Ms. Bayo':

On December 8, 2000 | malled a check in the smount of $88.00 to the PFlorida Public Service
Commission on behatf of our cllant Sterfing Time Company. However, | mistakenly referenced the
wrong flle number. The flle number waa listed as TX282, where instesd it shoukl have been TJ3089.

Due to my mistake, funds were applied to the wrong company(HJN Telecom inc.). 1 am writing to
raquest that the amount of $68.00 he applied to the correct company, Steriing Time Company.

Please fesl free to call if you have any queations.



RAR Official Filing:
5/14/01**¥*xx* 2:55 PM***¥*xx*x*Marguerite Lockard ***¥¥*xx]

Marguerite Lockard O ( — \ 'O“ ﬂ§~ [ [
From: Andrea Cowart /_/»

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2001 2:50 PM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: Orders

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.
010199 - 010199%or.wdk

010063, 010346, 010333 - 0100630r.jae
010701 - 010701.kmp

010286 - 010286o0r.jae

010268 - 010268or.jae

001362 - 001l362as.jae

001459 - 001459as.jae

010291 - 010291or.jae

010476 - 010476 .kmp

010521 - 010521.kmp

010370 - 010370.kmp

010473 - 010473 .kmp

010322 - 010322.kmp




